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Any Other ground

As the PMO is traditionally the Incharge of the Delhi Police , all
senior officers of the Delhi Police are behaving in a servile manner ,
towards the traitor and not taking step. As the treason conducted ,
now the traitor P K Mishra is not the Incharge of the Delhi Police
(should be explained to the Delhi Police.) Delhi Police is making
excuse and not taking step. It is incorrect step. Kindly note 1 - As a
parrot is kept in a cage of iron , similarly the Hon. PM has been put in
a cage. The traitor conducted great fraud with the Hon. PM and the
Hon. PM also requires redressal in the matter. The Hon. PM is not
aware of treasonous activities of the traitor in the Hon. PM own
office. The nation in danger. Commissioner of Police , Rajkot City
will initiate action against the Agent of foreign power - the traitor P K
Mishra. Traitor P K Mishra - PMO Principal Secretary. Delhi Police
should provide help to the Gujarat Police. --------- Forwarded
message --------- From: Raju Bhargava (GOG-Home Dept.) cp-
raj@gujarat.gov.in Date: Mon, Mar 11, 2024 Subject: Please give me
contact mobile no and address proof adhar card.. To: ASHISH
SHANKER ashishshanker88@gmail.com Please give me contact
mobile no and address proof adhar card.. From: ASHISH SHANKER
ashishshanker88@gmail.com Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 12:07
AM To: Raju Bhargava (GOG-Home Dept.) Subject: Commissioner
of Police , Rajkot City , Shri Raju Bhargava Ji, kindly lodge FIR
against the traitor and get arrest warrant issued. Rs 12 lakh crore loot
of the nation is to be stopped. ---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: I Branch DGP Office dgp-i-br@gujarat.gov.in Date: Sat, Feb
3, 2024 Subject: Fw: Kindly find attached the copy of affidavit



submitted to the High court , Patna by the OSD of Cabinet Secretariat
Bihar. Traitors are lying even before the High court to hide their
treason. Agent of foreign power - the traitor P K Mishra sold the
nation. To: K B Ranavat(GoG-Home Dept.) dgp-g1-
br@gujarat.gov.in Cc: ashishshanker88@gmail.com
ashishshanker88@gmail.com 2. Immediate arrest of traitors a
necessity. Largest economic and criminal offence , since
Independence , worth Rs 10 lakh crores perpetrated by traitors. -
Forwarded message - From - I Branch DGP Office Gujarat Date -
Thu, Jan 11, 2024 at 11.11 AM Subject- Fw Rs 49000 crores to Rs 10
lakh crores , all treason done by the traitor P. K. Mishra . The nation
in danger from the traitors. Rs 10.49 lakh crores gifted to foreign
powers (largest treason ever). Traitor P. K. Mishra sold the nation. To
- K B Ranavat(GoG-Home Dept.) dgp g1 br(at)gujarat.gov.in Cc:
ashishshanker88@gmail.com From - Narasihma Komar , Additional
Director General of Police (Law & Order), Gujarat Sent - Thursday,
January 11, 2024 12.08 PM To - I Branch DGP Office Kindly note 2 -
Delhi police with the Gujarat police should arrest the traitors.
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CSL/SEC/CS/CORRESP/RTI/2021/8 May 15, 2024

Sub: Appeal Under Right to Information Act, 2005

Dear Sir,

1. Please refer your Appeal No. CSLTD/A/E/24/00006 dated April 19, 2024. The said
Appeal, your RTI Request (ref no. CSLTD/R/E/24/00021 dated April 07, 2024) and CSL’s
reply dated April 11, 2024 have been examined.

2. In your Appeal referred above you have contended that the requested information
has not been provided. However, on perusal of your RTI Request, this Authority could not
find any text seeking information under the Right to Information Act, 2005. Hence, this
Authority finds no reason to differ with CSL'’s action of rejecting your RTI Request.

3. Therefore, the appeal is devoid of any merit and hence it is hereby dismissed.
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